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From: HASLAM, Travis  
Sent: Tuesday, 15 August 2023 1:10 PM
To: ZORZI, Callie 

Cc: 

Subject:  [SEC=PROTECTED]
Callie,
Further to discussions, please find attached . I note some
additional advice is provided in relation to governance.

Happy to discuss further.
Kind regards
Travis
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Travis Haslam PSM
First Assistant Secretary (A/g)
Office for Sport
Department of Health
02 6289 

FOI 4737 - Document 4

Page 2 of 2

s22

THIS D
OCUMENT H

AS BEEN R
ELE

ASED U
NDER 

THE FREEDOM O
F IN

FORMATIO
N ACT 19

82
  

BY THE D
EPARTMENT O

F H
EALT

H AND AGED C
ARE



From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 15 August 2023 4:07 PM
To: 
Cc: CHALMERS, Craig ; DA ROCHA, Jo ;  ; 

; 
Subject: Request for urgent hub quote [SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]
Hi 
We are seeking an urgent Hub quote .

Please let us know if you require anything further.
Many thanks and thank you for your assistance thus far. It’s been a tricky process.

Director – Programs Section

Office for Sport
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care
T: 02 6289  | M:  | E: 
Canberra ACT 2601
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